#arch 22, 1969

Dr-:ﬂhﬂ Kc Jat:imer
Chairmen, Jept. Urology
Columbis Schocl of dedicine
Columbis University

Hew York, H.Y.

Dear Nr. Lattimer,

At the tims the prese devoted extensive st tention to your October
appearance in Illinois end your cosmente on the Warren Commission's mo-called
"aingle-bullet theory" 1 was on a s»eaking tour, Until now, varlous things
bave kept me from devoting the time to your work that I intend. it sounds
fascinsting. If you nave proved whet the “arren Commission could and did not,

jin feet, did not even try to, then we sre ell in your debt,

I am writing %o =sk for e copy of your remerks snd sll the availsble
information on your own experiments, enslysis snd conclusions., I would like
very much tb cite these things in my own writinge. 1f you have charts, such as
of the projeete. psth of the bullet throuzh the President's neck, I'4 lik= to
use them, too. I assums you computed the possible sngles, vertical and hori-
zontsl, at whatever time you estimete thet particular shot was fired.

If you drew upor the Commission's unpublished material on this subject,
in my eiperience much mors veluminous thek what 1% did publish, 1 do hope you
cite it ms0 1 esn eradit you with finding whet I did not.

One of the things thu+t hesa Intercsted me most is accounting for the
mertel remsining in the governor's tibla. The Commiasion does not give us its
size, weight or description. fow do you sttribute it to Bullet 3697

, Press roports indiecnte you fired similer bullets ints wood. Or. John
Hichols alsc has dome thie, Howsver, 1 am troubled by the use of wood when the
Commission sesures us the closest aspproximation of humen tissue i1s gelatin end
when gelatin wes used, by the Army experts snd by CBS, ne single bullet fired
had the energy to transit the sven then indaequete representation of the his-
tory attributed to Zullet 399.

Another sspect of your work thet %il! intercet me 1= how you cope with
100% of the Commission's evidence, thet such e bullet could not heve inflicted
the dsmage to the Connslly wrist without considerable deformstion of a chsracter
lmcling in Bullet 399. In this connection, =11 the eWidence ssyz there weculd have
been mariing of the bullet by the bona it allegedly hit, 2lso lscking. “our
explonation of thiz is somethin: te which 1 -lao look forwerd enxiously.

You sre cited s¢ having fired three shots in 8} seconds. ‘our menner
of timing elso will interzst me. The Uommieslon d4id not count the time basfore the
actusl firing of the first shot. Did you?
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work, 1 presume you hsve overcome these, espacially in these respects: prov-
ing thet, in fect, Bullet 399 wes, in fact "found" on Governor Connslly's
stretéher end no other; proving thet it wes, in fact, used in the assassina=
tion (as by snslysis of the reeldues that where never tasted by the ¥3I or
the Commiesion); proving by spectrogrsphy or other sclentific tests that it
wes of the seme origin ss the metel retrieved from the csr end its ocoupants;
end proving, in a minimum neceseity for elleging only thres shots were fired,
thet sll the metsl required to hsve been shed by Bullet 399 came from no
other sccurse, snd tast s1l the other metal ceme from the btullet said to have
exploded frop impact on the Presicent’s heed and no othsr source.

) You sre guoted as ssyinz the slight flatteding at the rear end of
Eyliet 309 is o significant deformity, cnsidering the hbstory st tributed %o
14, You sre slso nuoted as having said, "We underteok to deform similar
bullets in the ssme Way...” What the news reports do not give is the fact
thet vou used bonem or e suitsble representation of the rib, wriet snd tibia,
I'd aporeciste an explenstion of whst, to me, would be the only meaningful
experiment, vproving that all of this bons could heve been struek by & bullet
neither marked by thst bone or daformed more then Bullet 369,

411 the medicsl experts seem %o hsve found more metal heving been
shed in the wrist injury alone than cen be amccounted as missing from let
399. This, slso, ['d like exploined. likewise, slthough the Werren Report 1a
silent on the subjeat, there wss metal in Governor Coually's chest. Ters jyou
eble to determine the size and welght of this fragment or these fregments?
Could you, without this informetion, substantiste the so=celled "singlo-bullet
theory"?

You sre quoted ss heving eaid the fatsl bullet entered the "basck of
the Tre-ident's hesd...oxited st the frent..." I sm cwere thet the “aport does
eay th= ballet entered the bsck. ileve you any nthaer cource? This is not what
the penel appointed by Attorney “emsrsl Clsrk found in reoding the X-reys. The
Comoission, slso, d1d not say the bullet exited the fromt. If ycu have estsb-
lishad this snd were not misquoted you heve & significant accomplishment that
interests me very much. ‘erheps, in this coonection, you slso hove an explena=
tion for the hitherto unreported mess found et the base of the brain, or of the
failure to study the left hself of the brain,er to repert whetber tiers wes a
missle path througzh eny pert of it, etc.

You are eloo cuoted ase having definite knovwledge of the memmer in vadch
the telescoplc sight was attsched to the rifle st the moment 1t wes allegedly
used. I do not reesll any such evlidence end would appreciate s cltetion to it.
Then you are said to heve declared that this, in effect, made the zhooting more
accurste. I ssk if you have informstion on tals other then at close distence and,
1f you do not, how® you projectsd the error for the proper distsnce. Ynless + have
been misinformed, cerrying the error from the close distsnce to the alleged
actusl one weuld greatly incromse the distance between the pelnt in the sizht at
the alleged mctuml distence snd the body. After this, the need for shims under
the sight st Ddgewood Arsenal, btefors the rifle could be used, weuld still re-
quire explanation.

Aftor 1 h.ove had 8 chsncs to study your work, possibly I will have
mere cuestions. I hope you will be ebls o find time to edswer tham. This, to
me, is much too vitel e naticasl issue for guesticns to rems=in uncsked or un=-
snswered, or for asgumptions to be substituted for fect.

Sincerely,
Harold Yeisberg



